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Malave, Erin M. ’P()q bgﬁ@ ’ 25

From: Tiona Byrd [tbyrd@therrelbaisden.com)]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 11:11 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jonathan Feuerman

Subject: Your Photographer NM.B. Inc.

Listed below is the new address of the above captioned corporation. Please provide confirmation once the
corporation’s contact information has been updated.

Your Photographer N.M.B, Inc.

1765 NE 178" Street
North Miami Beach, FL 33162

If there is any additional information needed, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

TIONA C. BYRD, Legal Assistant to Jonathan Feuerman, Esq,

THERREL BAISDEN, P.A.

ONE SOUTHEAST THIRD AVENUE

SUITE 2950

MIAME, FLORIDA 33131

PHONE 305-371-5758

FACSIMILE 305-371-3178

***** CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE ** " * *

Under regulations issued by the U.S. Treasury to Circular 230, to the extent that tax advice is contained in this
correspondence or attachment, Therrel Baisden, P.A. is required to inform you that you, or any person to whom
this correspondence is shown, may not rely on such tax advice in order to avoid any penalty under the Internal
Revenue Code. Therrel Baisden, P.A. prohibits any person receiving or reading this correspondence, to the
extent it contains tax advice, from further promoting, marketing or recommending the tax advice to any other
person or legal entity. Any qualification to the foregoing restrictions on reliance for penalty protection and further
use of tax advice may only be obtained with the written consent of Therre! Baisden, P.A.
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